
Township of Uxbridge  
Public Library Board Meeting Agenda 
 
Date: Thursday, March 21, 2019 @ 7:00 pm 
Location: Uxbridge Public Library, Tower Meeting Room 

 
 
 

1. Call to order 

2. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature thereof. 

2.1 Standard disclosures will be noted in the minutes 

3. Approval of Agenda 

4. Approval of Consent Agenda 

5. Committees:  

5.1  Finance – February accounts included in the Consent Agenda 

5.2  Governance and HR Committee (D. Phillips)  

 Guest: Peggy Malcolm from SOLS 

5.3  Community Committee (D. Clements) 

 Fundraising plan for the CEO/ Hartmann memorial.  
 Review attached flyer  
 Our goal is $6 000 (library patrons "100 Men Who Care")  
 Press release to start off our fund raising  

 
6. New Business 

6.1  Municipal Related Party Transaction letter: Attached, please find a copy of 
the checklist, with a letter of brief explanation regarding this new 
implementation. If you have not completed the checklist please bring a signed 
copy to the meeting on March 21. Any questions or clarifications about the 
checklist should be directed to Donna Condon.  

6.2  Review of Uxbridge Board Governance Handbook 

 

7. Ongoing Business / Action items 

7.1  Facility update (Amanda) 

7.2  Member to check they are receiving SOLS Newsletter & Governance Hub.  

7.3  Corinne to check that all new members were registered. 



Township of Uxbridge  
Public Library Board Meeting Agenda 
 
Date: Thursday, March 21, 2019 @ 7:00 pm 
Location: Uxbridge Public Library, Tower Meeting Room 

 
 

 

8. Correspondence 

 See attached Newspaper articles.  

9. Round Table 

10. Council Connects  

11. Future Meetings  

 April 18, May 16, June 21, (none for July and August),  
 Sept. 19, Oct. 17, Nov. 21, Dec. 19. 

 

12. Date of Next Board Meeting:  April 18 

13. Adjournment 

 

  



Township of Uxbridge  
Public Library Board Meeting Agenda 
 
Date: Thursday, March 21, 2019 @ 7:00 pm 
Location: Uxbridge Public Library, Tower Meeting Room 

 
 

Consent Agenda 

 

1. Minutes of the Feb. 21, 2019 meeting 

 

2. February Accounts 

 
3. OLA Super conference reports from Maureen O’Shea Brown and Amanda 

Pearson 

 

 



Library Board Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, Feb. 21, 2019 

Uxbridge Public Library‐ Lower Level Meeting Room 

Present:   Dave Phillips, Gary Ruona, Gord Shreeve, Dwight Clements, Martin Koolhaas, Corrinne 
Morrison, Donna Condon, Amanda Ferraro 

Regrets:    Willie Popp, Lynn Klages,  Agnes Croxford, Dave Barton 

Guests:     Wynn Walters 

 
 

1. Call to Order @ 7:00 pm 
2. Disclosure of Pecuniary interest and the General Nature thereof?  
3. No disclosures 

 

4. Approval of Agenda 
Suggestion to allow Wynn to present first followed by Donna.   
Moved by Dwight, seconded by Martin; carried   
 

5. Approval of Consent Agenda and January Minutes 
Moved by, Martin, seconded by; Gord, carried 
 

6. Committees  
 
6.1   Finance 
‐ Donna presented the draft report for 2018 and made sure to mention that these were not 

the final results for 2018 as final adjustments have yet to be made.  
‐ The Library accounts for 2018 will be audited in April.  
‐ Overall total expenses are tracking over budget by $28,721.  

‐ Some of this is due to a Federal grant received that increased programming 
expenditures. 
‐ Majority is due to Repairs and Maintenance due to the replacement of 2 boilers, 
installation of multiple strainers, and water meter.  

‐ Overall Revenues are tracking just over budget by $1,693 
 
6.2   Governance 
D. Phillips will discuss later in the agenda,  Re: Board and Handbook 
 
6.3   Community 
  Wynn presented a clay model of a potential memorial to past Librarians. This would be 
cast in bronze and potentially sit near the front entrance of the Library. Wynn generously 
offered to donated his services and the cost of the art would be materials and installation only. 
To cast the memorial and to complete the project would be approximately $5,000.  
    
 
 



 
 

7. New Business 
 
7.1 Action item: Member to check that they are receiving SOLS Newsletter & Governance Hub.  
‐ Corinne to check with Peggy that all new members were registered.  
7.2 Board and Handbook – Action item: Dave requested that everyone read the Board 
Governance Handbook and make notes. Once read we can make Committees at the next 
meeting.  
 
 

8. Ongoing Business 
8.1   Facility Update:  

Amanda discussed next steps for the Heating and Cooling system.  
1. Replacement Coils have been ordered but there is a 4 to 6 week waiting period the 
parts from the Manufacturer. Work also includes valve actuators and thermostat.  
2. Amanda is also looking into energy grants to update lights and fixtures with a possible 
$6 ‐ 8,000 / year is hydro savings.  
3. Wall heaters in the downstairs washrooms to be installed this week.  
4. Other maintenance includes blinds in various locations, ceiling tile replacements, 
drywall and insulation repairs and new carpet and paint in CEO’s office.  

 

8.2  Corrinne discussed the request for alternatives to a library card and did a survey of 15 

other Libraries. Many of the other libraries had a similar problem. Most accepted a photo ID 

card as an alternate but stressed the importance of having a card. The board agreed that a 

Library card be the standard but staff have the ability to have some discretion if a card is not 

available at the time.  

 

8.3  Corrinne discussed adding a processing fee for lost items. 

Motion by, Dwight “That a $5.00 processing fee be added for lost items.”  

Seconded by; Martin, carried 

 

8.4  Corrinne discussed having a card expiry date. This is an effective tool to keep files 

current and to update email address etc… There is no cost to this.   

Motion by, Martin “That a library card expire after two years.”  
Seconded by; Dwight; carried 

 
9. Round Table 

Dwight presented his idea to fundraise for the memorial project by first going to the 100 Men 
who care. They had expressed interest in the project. Corinne also mentioned they were many 
patrons interested in donating.  

Motion by, Dwight “To accept the design and proceed with the process of creating this 

memorial as presented by Wynn Walter”. 

Seconded by; Gord; carried 

 
10. Council Update: The next budget meeting will happen March 4th. 



 
11. Future Meetings 

Amanda asked that any items to be added to the Agenda be sent to her before the second 
Wednesday of every month so that the agenda can be sent out on Thursday.  
 
March 21, April 18, May 16, June 21, (none for July and August),  
Sept. 19, Oct. 17, Nov. 21, Dec. 19. 
 

12. Next meeting is March 21st at 7:00 pm. 
 

13. Motion to adjourn the meeting 8:18 pm. 
Moved by Gord, seconded by Martin; carried. 

 



Date Vendor  Name Invoice Number

2/5/2019 PUROLATOR COURIER LTD. 440201590

2/5/2019 VERIDIAN CONNECTIONS INC. 51001548-02/JAN2019

2/5/2019 BELL MOBILITY INC. 52542610UOC683-JAN-L

2/5/2019 TUMBLEWEED PRESS INC. 000388

2/5/2019 PRESSE COMMERCE PERSO009060889

2/5/2019 AMPLO 003

2/5/2019 BLUE HERON BOOKS 303000

2/5/2019 DE LAGE LANDEN 7031775

2/5/2019 TECHNICAL STANDARDS & SAFETY 6420690

2/5/2019 COMPTON COMMUNICATIONS 014302/JAN2019

2/5/2019 SOUTHERN ONTARIO LIBRARY SERV. 15484

2/5/2019 LIBRARY SERVICES CENTRE 560094

2/5/2019 LIBRARY SERVICES CENTRE 559573

2/5/2019 LIBRARY SERVICES CENTRE 78034

2/5/2019 HEAT-AIR MECHANICAL LTD. 26476

2/5/2019 HEAT-AIR MECHANICAL LTD. 26411

2/11/2019 BLUE HERON BOOKS 303146

2/11/2019 MARTY S WINDOW CLEANING 04

2/11/2019 RONA INC. 33220-11686911

2/11/2019 MINISTER OF FINANCE***** EHT-JAN/19-LIBRARY

2/11/2019 GDL SOLUTIONS INC. 16-748

2/11/2019 GDL SOLUTIONS INC. 16-688-RE-ISSUE

2/11/2019 GDL SOLUTIONS INC. 16-703

2/11/2019 GDL SOLUTIONS INC. 16-720

2/20/2019 CIBC VISA DEC 25 TO JAN 24/19

2/21/2019 BELL CANADA 9058529747/FEB2019

2/21/2019 BELL CANADA 9054732375/FEB2019

2/21/2019 GREENEARTH CANADA CONTRACTING LTD. 1421-LIBRARY

2/21/2019 PHOTO LIFE MAGAZINE RENEW-19

2/21/2019 INTERNET GENEALOGY #251893-RENEWAL/19

2/21/2019 HORSE PUBLICATIONS GROUP 882282-R2

2/21/2019 LIBRARY SERVICES CENTRE 561643

2/21/2019 LIBRARY SERVICES CENTRE 561643



2/21/2019 LIBRARY SERVICES CENTRE 561643

2/21/2019 LIBRARY SERVICES CENTRE 561643

2/21/2019 LIBRARY SERVICES CENTRE 561643

2/21/2019 LIBRARY SERVICES CENTRE 561643

2/21/2019 LIBRARY SERVICES CENTRE 561643

2/21/2019 QUILL & QUIRE MAGAZINE RENEW/19

2/22/2019 ARTHRITIS TODAY RENEWAL-2019

2/22/2019 ROLLING STONE RENEWAL-2019

2/27/2019 PUROLATOR COURIER LTD. 440366394

2/27/2019 AMANDA PEARSON CONFERENCE FEE

2/27/2019 AMANDA PEARSON MILEAGE & PARKING

2/27/2019 FOCUS IT SOLUTIONS 2019-005

2/27/2019 JIM NELSON 534658

2/27/2019 MAUREEN O'SHEA BROWN JANUARY EXP./2019

2/27/2019 DALHOUSIE UNIVERSITY NSHD01550119

2/27/2019 SMALL FARM CANADA MAGAZINE RENEW-19

2/27/2019 CWB NATIONAL LEASING 18177940

2/27/2019 ELEVATOR ONE INC. 56935

2/27/2019 JACK THE BOOKMAN LTD. 122343

2/27/2019 JACK THE BOOKMAN LTD. 122180

2/27/2019 SOUTHERN ONTARIO LIBRARY SERV. 15698

2/27/2019 PEGGY KENNEDY EXPENSES-FEB 1/19

2/27/2019 LIBRARY SERVICES CENTRE 561113

2/27/2019 HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC. 200072033278/FEB2019

2/27/2019 LIBRARY SERVICES CENTRE 561984

2/27/2019 LIBRARY SERVICES CENTRE 560620

2/27/2019 LIBRARY SERVICES CENTRE 561643

2/27/2019 PHANTOM SECURITY GROUP P2010394-LIB

2/27/2019 HEAT-AIR MECHANICAL LTD. 26580

2/27/2019 LESLIE NAGLE MILEAGE-JAN 25/19



Invoice Description Amount $

COURIER SERVICE $16.42

HYDRO-DEC 8 TO JAN 8 $1,318.65

CELL PHONE/INTERNET-DEC/JAN-L $17.23

SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL-2019 $902.87

MAGAZINE RENEWALS-2019 $327.92

AMPLO MEMBERSHIP-2019 $100.00

BOOKS $17.61

COPIER-2/15/19-3/14-19 $220.35

LICENCE RENEWAL-2019 $100.00

INTERNET-FEB $271.18

2019 OVERDRIVE SHARED E-BOOK $5,082.97

BOOKS $533.25

BOOKS $244.03

FPP PLAN 2019 $3,227.28

HVAC MAINTENANCE CONTRACT $2,287.28

SERVICE $2,169.60

BOOK $16.76

WINDOW CLEANING-BOTTOM EXT. $113.00

SUPPLIES $207.52

EHT-JANUARY-LIBRARY $560.76

SERVICES-FEBRUARY $2,203.50

SERVICES-OCT $2,203.50

SUPPORT-NOVEMBER $2,203.50

SUPPORT-DECEMBER $2,203.50

EXPENSES-DEC 25 TO JAN 24/19 $538.58

TELEPHONE-FEBRUARY $335.21

TELEPHONE-FEB $108.76

SNOW REMOVAL-FEB-LIB $753.34

MAGAZINE RENEWAL-UXB.LIB $44.01

MAGAZINE RENEWAL-UXB.LIB $54.18

MAGAZINE RENEWAL-UXB.LIBRARY $42.00

BOOKS $77.44

BOOKS $23.75



BOOKS $21.92

BOOKS $15.46

BOOKS $5.54

BOOKS $5.54

BOOKS $85.70

MAGAZINE RENEWAL-UXB.LIBRARY $135.60

MAGAZINE RENEWAL $47.51

MAGAZINE RENEWAL-2019 $176.65

COURIER SERVICE $4.53

CONFERENCE FEE $172.90

MILEAGE & PARKING-CONF $114.00

NEW HORIZONS PROJECT $704.00

CARETAKING-FEB $1,808.00

EXPENSES-JAN $85.90

PAYMENT $16.00

MAGAZINE RENEWAL-UXB.LIB-2019 $39.49

MONTHLY LEASE-#2680458 $273.46

MAINTENANCE $1,241.00

BOOKS $152.31

BOOKS $152.97

2019 PROVINCIAL LICENSING $3,389.28

EXPENSES-FEB 1/19 $36.45

BOOKS $848.75

HYDRO-JAN 5 TO FEB 5 $557.01

BBOKS $587.51

BOOKS $413.04

BOOKS $494.23

SECURITY SERVICES-LIBRARY $2,492.60

SERVICE $1,234.53

MILEAGE-JAN 25 $18.56

$43,856.39






















	Agenda March 21
	Feb. 21 Minutes
	Feb. accounts
	OLA 2019 reports from Amanda P and Maureen
	Library flyer_edited-2
	Newspaper clippings for March Board Meeting

